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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hamidah HASSAN (LTA) <Hamidah_HASSAN@lta.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 5:42 PM

To: Ignatius Koh

Cc: Saniah SOEDAR (LTA); Vasantha K NAGARATNAM (LTA)

Subject: RE: GBG9593K on 6 Dec 2020 (Check Insurer)

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.] 

 

Hi Ignatius  

 

The vehicle was not insured with NTUC as at 6 Dec 2020. 

 

Thank you and best regards 

Hamidah Bte Hassan | Principle Executive, Vehicle Licensing Division, Vehicle Services Group 

 

DID: 6553 5210 | SMO Customer Service Centre, 10 Sin Ming Drive,  Level 1, 

Singapore 575701 

Connect with us on: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram| Youtube | LinkedIn 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you 

must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon.  

Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 

213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Ignatius Koh <Ignatius.koh@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 5:19 PM 

To: Vasantha K NAGARATNAM (LTA) <Vasantha_K_Nagaratnam@lta.gov.sg>; Hamidah HASSAN (LTA) 

<Hamidah_HASSAN@lta.gov.sg>; Saniah SOEDAR (LTA) <Saniah_SOEDAR@lta.gov.sg> 

Cc: Jamaliah Bte Hashim <jamaliah.hashim@income.com.sg> 

Subject: GBG9593K on 6 Dec 2020 (Check Insurer) 

 

Hi  

 

We received a claim against the vehicle, GBG9593K for the accident on the 6 Dec 2020.  

 

We could not find the vehicle to be our insured.  

 

Please assist to provide us with the policy number for our checking, thanks. 

 

Regards, 

 

Ignatius Koh 

Executive  

Operations – Motor & Personal Lines 

T +65 6430 7875 
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Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you.  


